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Aivi Kuivonen

From: HOME-BMVI-SPECIFIC-ACTIONS@ec.europa.eu

Sent: teisipäev, 1. oktoober 2024 16:38

To: Aivi Kuivonen

Cc: HOME-BMVI-SPECIFIC-ACTIONS@ec.europa.eu

Subject: RE: Submission of the application to the call BMVI/2024/SA/1.4.2

TÄHELEPANU! Tegemist on väljastpoolt asutust saabunud kirjaga. Tundmatu saatja korral palume linke ja faile mitte avada! 

 

Dear colleague, 
 
In the application form Section B quality of the proposal, 3. Information on the budget, the requested co-
financing rate is indicated as 10%, please update the section accordingly and re-submit the application 
form by 4 October cob. 
 
 
Kind regards 
The BMVI Specific Actions team 
 
 

From: HOME BMVI SPECIFIC ACTIONS <HOME-BMVI-SPECIFIC-ACTIONS@ec.europa.eu>  

Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 10:29 AM 

To: Aivi Kuivonen <Aivi.Kuivonen@siseministeerium.ee> 

Cc: HOME BMVI SPECIFIC ACTIONS <HOME-BMVI-SPECIFIC-ACTIONS@ec.europa.eu> 

Subject: RE: Submission of the application to the call BMVI/2024/SA/1.4.2 
 

Dear colleagues 

 
We confirm receipt of your application, which has been registered under the reference no. 
BMVI/2024/SA/1.4.2/002. Please use this reference number in all communications in relation to this 
application.  
 
 
Kind regards,                                                                                        
BMVI Specific Actions Team 
 
 

From: Aivi Kuivonen <Aivi.Kuivonen@siseministeerium.ee>  

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2024 7:51 AM 

To: HOME BMVI SPECIFIC ACTIONS <HOME-BMVI-SPECIFIC-ACTIONS@ec.europa.eu> 

Subject: Submission of the application to the call BMVI/2024/SA/1.4.2 
 

Ours: 26.09.2024 No 14-13.5/78-1 

 

 

Dear Colleagues, 

 

Please find enclosed the application of the project â€œComprehensive surveillance of the EE-

RF borderâ€œ to the call BMVI/2024/SA/1.4.2. 

 

 

Annexes: 

1. Application form  
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2. Budget  

3. List of actions funded under national budget, ISFB and BMVI  

4. Electronic signature 

5. Cover Letter 

 

Best regards, 

 

Aivi 

 
Aivi Kuivonen 
Adviser 
Foreign Financing Department 
Estonian Ministry of the Interior 

aivi.kuivonen@moi.ee 
+372 612 5179   

 

 

 


